Union Oil and Gas T~ sion: Central Region
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Union Oi! Company of California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
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Midland District August 16, 1977

New Mexico Energy Resources Board
c/o New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr, Joe D, Ramey
Secretary-Director

"
Gentlemen:

In compliance with your letter of August 11, 1977, and Memo 2-75
dated June 16, 1975, please be advised of the following information
regarding the Union 0il Company of Califcrmia operated Bosque Springs
Well No. 1, located in Unit Letter D, Section 34, Township 6 South,
Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

The Permian Corporation will transport the oil and will be the
purchaser of the oil, also. The contract will be for less than
six months. Gas volume from the well is too small to measure.

We are enclosing a copy of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Form C-105, Well Completion Report, for the subject well.

Yours vary truly,
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L. F. Thompson
District Operations Manager
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Copy To: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - Artesia, N.M.



